
DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL ACCIDENTS 
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION TRUST FUND 

ADMINISTRATIVE BULLETIN NO. 2 
 

TO:   All Interested Persons  
 
FROM:  Holly B. Anderson, Esq., Deputy General Counsel/Workers’ Compensation Trust Fund Director 
 
RE:  January 2026 Upgrade of Comptroller Payment Systems  

 
DATE:   January 7, 2026  
____________________________________________________________________________    
 
The Commonwealth’s Office of the Comptroller (CTR) will upgrade its payment system this month.  The 
payment system will be unavailable Thursday January 15th through Monday January 26th.  Due to this 
transition some payments may be delayed.  
 
To the extent possible, the Workers’ Compensation Trust Fund (WCTF) will pre-process payments.  Specific 
questions about WCTF payments can be directed to Arleen Cascio at 857-289-5561.  
 
For more information about the payment system upgrade, please see the Comptroller’s information page at 
https://best.macomptroller.org/  

https://best.macomptroller.org/

